CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences
Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

September 11, 2012

TO: Members of the CNAS College Council
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

FROM: Lloyd Smith, Council Chair

SUBJECT: Minutes of the September 11, 2012 CNAS College Council Meeting

The meeting began at 3:30 with Lloyd Smith-Chair/CS, Richard Belshoff/MTH; Judy Meyer/GGP; Laszlo Kovacs/
BIO; Robert Whitaker/PAMS; Dean Cuebas/CHM; Dan Crafts/HRA; Lauren Bansbach/Student, Dan
Beckman/CNAS, with Sherry Jones/CNAS taking notes.

Call to order: Lloyd Smith

Announcements: Lauren Bansbach was introduced as the new student representative.

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made to approve the April 3, 2012 minutes, Motion passed.

Curricular Items Approved:

Mathematics
Course Change:
MTH 421 - Numerical Analysis |
MTH 796 - Science Internship (courtesy only)

New Business:

The faculty bylaws concerning College Council state that rules should be distributed to each council member and
to Faculty Senate. Lloyd Smith will draw up a set of rules for the CNAS College Council to be discussed in the

next meeting.

The next College Council meeting will be on October 9, 2012. The meeting was adjourned at 3:45pm.
s
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